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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
HIMACHAL ENERGY PVT LTD.
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Himachal Energy Private Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the standalone statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive income), standalone statement of Changes in Equity and
standalone statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, inciuding a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”). :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023 and total
comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Audifor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Instiute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financiat statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fuliilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mast significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is one of the key profit drivers and
is therefore susceptible to misstatement.
Cui-off is the key assertion in so far as
revenue recognition is concerned, since an
inappropriate cut-off can result in material
misstatement of results for the year.

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit procedures with regard 1o revenue
recognition  included  testing  controls,
automated and manual, around dispatches /
deliveries, inventory recognitions and
circularization of receivables balances,
substantive testing for cut-offs and analytical
review procedures.
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Other Information

The company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the company’'s annual report, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is fo read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’'s
ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as appiicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but o do so.

Boards of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered materiat if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsiva to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order fo design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiai uncertainty exists related {o events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, io modify cur opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company fo
cease {o continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in & manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, ameng other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current peried and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regutatory Reguirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-seciion {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
‘Annexure A ', a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent appticable.

(A) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

We have sought and obtfained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Standatone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including
the Standalone Statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the Standalone Cash Flow
Statement and Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conirols with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Repoit in ‘Annexure B’

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed pending litigations and the impact on its financial position
- refer note 39 to the Standalone Financial Statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been advanced or lcaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources of kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, inciuding foreign entities
(“Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities indentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Benificiaries.
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{b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes fo accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person or entity, including foreign entities (‘Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

(C )y With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 187(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down
under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For Gupta D K & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 037049N

Piace: New Delhi R

Date: 29.05.2023 cee Dinesh Kumar Gupta
Proprietor
M.No. 086824
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to in paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Himachal Energy Pvt Ltd. on the standalone financial statements as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2023.

i

ii.

(a)

(b)

(c)

()

(e)

(a)

(A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation, of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing fuldl particulars of Intangible
Assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the
Management during the vear and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee), as
disclosed 1n Note 3 of the standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the
Company,

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. Consequently, the question of
our comunenting on whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered
Valuer, or specifying the amount of change, if the change is 10% or more in the aggregate
of the net carrving value of each class of Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of Use assets) or intangible assets does or arise,

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding Benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) formerly
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988(45 of 1988) and Rules made
thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the company has
appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statement does not arise.

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verifications by Management is appropriate. In respect of inventory lying with third
parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. The discrepancies noticed on



{b)

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii, (a)

(b)
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physical verification on inventory as compared to book record were not 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The
company has filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in
agreement with the unaudited books of account.

The company has not made investments in any other company during the year. The
Company has not granted secured/unsecured loans/advanced in nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the reporting under clauses
3(ii)(a), (ii)c), (Ji)(d),({iiYe) and (ili}f) or the Order are not applicable to the
company.

The Company has not granted any loans, or provided any guarantees or security to the
parties covered under Section 185 of the Act. Further, in our opinion, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the investments made
by it and the Company has not provided any loans, guarantees of security to the parties
covered under Section 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of Section 73,74,75, and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed
there under to the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the central Government of India, the Company is not
required to maintain cost records as specified under section 148(1) of the Act in respect
of its products and accordingly reporting under Clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including goods and services tax, provident funds,
employees’ state insurance, income to duty of customs, cess and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and Explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no statutory dues of provident fund, employees’
state insurance and cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The
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Particulars of the statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) as at March31, 2023 which
have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Nature of | Nature of Dues | Financial Year | Forum where | Amount (Rs.
Statue to which the | the dispute is | In lakhs)
matter pertains | pending
PF PF Demand 2011-16 EPF Appeliate | 3.02
Tribunal

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

ix. {(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

®

explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term
loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes for which they were
obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short — term basis have been used for long-
term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the overall
examinations of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed
by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries.
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The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

Xi. (a)

(b)

(¢)

Xii,

xiii.

xiv. (a)

fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of material fraud by the company or on the company, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, a report under section 143(12) of the
act in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rules 13 of companies( Audit and Auditors) rules,
2014 was not required to be filled with the central government, Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted anditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not received any
whistle — blower complaints during the year.

As the company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable
to it, the reporting under clause 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provision of sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related parities
transaction have been disclosed in the stand alone financial statements as required under
Indian Accounting Standards 24, “Related Party Disclosures™ specified under section
133 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.
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The reports of the mnternal auditors for the period under audit have been considered by
us.

The company has not entered into any non - cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the
provisions of section 192, of the act under clause 3(xv} of the order is not applicable to
the company.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not
applicable fo the company.

The company has not conducted non — banking financial / housing finance activity
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b} of the order is not
applicable to the company.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulation
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi} {c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the information and explanation provided by the management of the Company,
the Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however,
separately evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate
and complete. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
the reporting under clause (xviii) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios (Also refer Note 41 o the standalone financial statements), ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which cause us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not



GUPTA DK & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
3507/6, 15" Floor, Kirti Sadan, Pyare Lal Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
Ph: 011-45545574, M. No. 9810007758
Email: dineshfca@gmail.com

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance of sheet ag and when they
falt due within a pericd of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance to the future viability of the company. We further state that are
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all the liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
due,

XX. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
no unspent amount under sub-section (3) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clause 3(xx)}(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

XXI. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause
has been included in this report.

For Gupta D K & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 037049N

Place: New Delhi AR o Dinesh Kumar Gupta
Date: 29.05.2023 Proprietor
M.No: 086824
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HIMACHAL ENERGY PVT LTD.
Annual Report 2022-23

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
raport {o the members of HPL Electric & Power Lirmited of even date)

Report on the [nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Acl’)

We have audited the internal financial conirois over financial reporting of HIMACHAL ENERGY PVT LTD.
{'the Company’} as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statement of the company for the year then ended and as on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the internal Financial Controls

The Board of Direclors of the company is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal conirol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of infernal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over financial Reporting issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
‘Guidance Note’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adeqguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its asseis, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accardance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal financial Controls Over Financial Reporting { The Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountanis of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act 2013, to the extant applicable fo an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note required that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obiain reasonable assurance about internal financial controis over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their cperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial conirols
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and {esting and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend of the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statement, whether due o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrcls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonabie assurance regarding the reliabifity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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statements for external purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting inciudes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statement in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisation of the management and directors of the company, and (3)
provide reascnabie assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that couid have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaiements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future pericds are subject 1o the risk that the internai financial controls
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of change in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financiat controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based cn the internal financial controis over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Control Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

For Gupta D K & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 037048N

R Dinesh Kumar Gupta
Place: New Delhi Proprietor
Date: 29.05. 2023 M. No: 086824

UOWNL oR6R2Y BGRWRITDAZNG.
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A)

B)

Note-1
COMPANY OVERVIEW

Himachal Energy Private Limited (‘the Company’) is a private limited company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at Village
Shavela, P.O. Jabli, Kasauli, Himachal Pradesh- 173209. The Company is engaged in the
manufacturing of energy saving Meters. The Company’s manufacturing facilities are located at Jabli
in Himachal Pradesh.

The Financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors for issue in accordance with
resolution passed on May 29, 2023,

Note-1A
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to ali the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Basis of Preparation
i} Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)}[Companies(Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

i) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair vaiue,

Property plant and equipment

Freehola land is carried at cost. All other items of property, plant and eguipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment, if any. The cost comprises of purchase
price, taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses directly attributable and related to
acquisition and instaliation of the concerned assets and are further adjusted by the amount of
CENVAT /GST/VAT credit availed wherever applicable. The present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the
recognition criteria for a provision are met.,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probabie that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged te profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on buildings, machinery and eguipments has been provided on straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Intangibale assets are amortised over their
estimated useful economic lives on straight line basis. Freehold land and work in progress are not
depreciated. The estimated useful lives considered for providing depreciation on other substantial
assets are as follows:
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<)

D)

Building- 25-30 years

Plant & Machinery-15-25 years
Computers-3-5 years

Furniture & Fixtures-10~15 vears
Office Equipments-5-10 years
Vehicles-8-10 years

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangibie assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development cost,
are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period in which the expenditure is incurred. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Research and development cost

Research expenditure and development expenditure that do not meet the criteria as given in Ind
AS-38 “Intangible Asseis” are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development costs previously
recognised as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

Amortisation methods and periods

The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method over
their estimated usefui life of 3-6 years.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life
is reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for
by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Gains or losses arising from disposal of the intangible assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the assets are disposed off.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each Balance sheet date for any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.
An assel’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s {CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverabie amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets, Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverabie amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Impairment losses including impairment on inventories are.rec_bg_nised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. :
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E) Financial Instruments

i) Financial Assets

A)

All

Inftial recognition and measurement

financial assets and liabilities are initiaily recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which
are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.

B)

Subsequent measurement

a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is te hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financiai asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c) Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

C)

D)

£E)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL.

Investment in subsidiaries
The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiary at cost.
Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in statement of profit and loss except for those equity investments for which the Company
has elected to present the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’.

Impairment of financial asseis

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through
profit and loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
¢ The 12 months expected credit losses(expected credit losses that result from those
defauit events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date; or
s Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses
historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At
every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward
fooking estimates are analysed. : : S
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F)

G)

H)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full
lifetime ECL is used.

ii) Financial Liabilities
A} Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of loans net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as finance cost.

B) Subseqguent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method
(EIR). Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of FIR, The EIR amortisation is included
as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When
calcuiating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the
amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Inventories

Raw materials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw materials and traded goods comprises cost of purchases.
Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on the
basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs are assigned to individual
items of inventory on the basis of weighted average cost basis. Costs of purchased inventory are
determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary te make the sale.

Revenue Recognition

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised, Ind AS 115
replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The Company has adopted Ind
AS 115 using the cumulative effect method. The effect of initially applying this standard is
recognised at the date of initial application (i.e, April 1, 2018). The standard Is applied
retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed as at the date of initial application and the
comparative information in the statement of profit and foss is not restated - i.e. the comparative
information continues to be reported under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11. The impact of adoption of the
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I)

3)

K)

standard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of controi of promised products or services to customer in an
amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
products or services, which is usually at the time of delivery of products or services to the customer.
Revenue from sale of product is measured at fair value of consideration received /receivable, net of
returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes, Goods and Service Tax (GST) and amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue is recognised when it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction wiil flow to the entity, amount of revenue can be measured reliably
and entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.

Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Employee Benefits

(i) Short-ferm obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liahilities are settled.

(ii}) Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan: A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under
which the Company pays specified contributions to a separately entity. The Company has defined
contribution plans for the post-employment benefits namely provident fund scheme. The Company’s
contribution in the above plans is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss
during the year in which the employee renders the related service,

Defined Benefit Plans: The Company has defined benefit plan namely Gratuity for employees. The

liabifity in respect of gratuity plans is calculated annually by independent actuary using the projected

unit credit method. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit

obligation under Employee benefits expense in statement of profit or loss:

» Service costs comprising current service costs, past service costs , gains and losses on curtailment
and non-routine-settlements

* Net Interest expense

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in Other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the
Balance Sheet. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods,
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense immediately,

Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Income Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the 'tax.:payable on the current period’s taxable
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L)

income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in fuil, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or fiability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and taws} that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of
the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liabiiity is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductibie t.emporary differences and unused tax losses
only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary
differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable
right to offset and intends either to settie on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liabitity simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Lease

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily comprise of lease for land and building. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract Is, or contains, a
tease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified
asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset,

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for ali leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. For these short-term and low value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating

expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. The Company recognises lease liabilities
to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets
as below;

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease {i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumuiated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabiiities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial
direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a- straight-line basis over the shorter of
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the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the underlying assets (i.e. 30 and 60 years)

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life
of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies
in section ‘Impairment of nonfinancial assets’,

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments} less any lease incentives receivable, variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual
value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised.as expenses
(unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that
triggers the payment cccurs,

In calculating the present value of fease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflact
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities Is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in
the tease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate
used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the
underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases {i.e.,
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not
contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to
leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-
vaiue assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as finance or operating lease. Leases in which
the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line
basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on
the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which
they are earned.

M) Foreign Currency Transactions

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’), The financial
statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currancy.

Foreign currency transactions are transiated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss.

N) Earnings Per Share
(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

» the profit attributable to owners of the Company
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. by the weighted average number of equity Shares outstanding during the financial year.

(i) Diluted earnings per share

Difuted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings
per share to take into account:

. the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, wherever applicable, and

¢ the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of ail difutive potential equity shares,

O) Provisions and Contingent liabilities

P)

Provisions for legal claims, service warranties, volume discounts and returns are recognised when
the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obfigation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to
determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as interest expense,

A contingent liability is possible obfigation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases, where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but disclose its existence
In the financial statements unless the probability of outfiow of resource is remote.

Government Grant

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the
period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented
within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-
current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other income.

Q) Segment Reporting

R)

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
Chief operating decision maker (CODM). CODM monitors the operating results of all strategic
business units separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit and loss and is
measured consistently with profit and loss in the financial statements.

Contributed equity
Equity shares are classified as equity,

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shar'es or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. R
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S)

LD,

u)

V)

Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no
longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed
at the end of the reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash flows, Cash and Cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, deposits held at call, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settie on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or
the counterparty.

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

W) Changes in significant accounting policies

X)

The Company has not been required to apply any new standard, interpretation or amendment that
has been issued and therefore there were no significant changes in the accounting policies.

Recent accounting pronouncements
New and amended standards adopted by the Company

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had vide notification dated March 23, 2022 notified Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended certain accounting
standards, and are effective Aprit 1, 2022. These amendments did not have any impact on the
amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future
periods,

New and amended standards issued but not effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide notification dated March 31, 2023 notified Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 {the 'Rules’) which amends certain
accounting standards, and are effective April 1 2023.

The Rules predominantly amend Ind AS 12, Income taxes, and Ind AS 1, Presentation of financial
statements. The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these rules are primarily in the nature of
clarifications.

These amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the company in the current or
future reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions. Specificaily, no changes would be
necessary as a consequence of amendmenis made to Ind AS 12 as the companies accounting policy
already complies with the now mandatory treatment. ST
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Y) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets or
liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements, Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters avaitable when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a) Defined benefit plan-Gratuity

The cost of defined benefit plans (i.e. Gratuity benefit) is determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual developments
in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, fulure salary increases, mortality
rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying
assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining the
appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of fong term government bonds
with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration of the defined benefit obligation.
The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Future
salary increases and pension increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the
respective countries. Further details about the assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are
given in Note 35.

b) Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions
as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

c) Warranty provision

Warranty Provisions are measured at discounted present value using pre-tax discount rate that
reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. Warranty provisions is determined based on the historical percentage of warranty expense
to sales for the same types of goods for which the warranty is currently being determined, The same
percentage to the sales is applied for the current accounting period to derive the warranty expense
to be accrued. It is adjusted to account for unusual factors related to the goods that were sold, such
as defective inventory lying at the depots. It is very unlikely that actual warranty claims will exactly
match the historical warranty percentage, so such estimates are reviewed annually for any material
changes in assumptions and likelihood of cccurrence.

d) Depreciation/amortisation and useful lives of property plant and equipment/intangible
assets

Property, plant and equipment / Intangible assets are depreciated /amortised over their estimated
useful lives, after taking into account estimated residual values. Management reviews the estimated
usefui lives and residual values of the assets an_nuaily;in order o determine the amount of
depreciaticn / amortisation to be recorded during any-reporting period. The useful lives and residual
values are based on the Company’s historical experience ‘with similar assets and take into account



Himachal Energy Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2023

anticipated technological changes. The depreciation/amortisation for future period is revised if there
are significant changes from previous estimates.

e) Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a
future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can
be refiably estimated. The timing of recognition and gquantification of the liability requires the
application of judgment to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The
carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of
changing facts and circumstances.




HIMACHAL ENERGY PVT LTD
Batance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

(¥ in Lakbs)
As at As at
Particulars NOS | sistmarch 2023 | 31st March 2022
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipiment 4,615.93 4,413,70
Capital wark in progress 150.31 /128.19
Financial assets
i, Loans 3.51 8.51
Beferred fax atsets (Net) 1,504.01 1,561.91
Total non-current assets 6,278.76 6,212,31
Current Assets
inventories 7 1,929,54 1,828.97
Finaricial assats
i. Trade recsivables 8 5,673.52 4,478.91
ii. Cash and cash equivatents 9 355.99 699,51
iil. Bark balasces ether than {ii} above 10 458,17 453.23
iv. Other financial assets 1 144,35 270,26
Other current assets ] 397.32 149.77
Total current assets 8,959.89 7,880.65
Total assets 15,238.65 14,092.96
EGUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equiity share capital 12 1,544.00 1,544.00
Other equity 13 4,859.37 * 4,616.14
Total equity 6,403.37 6,160.14
LIABILITIES
Kon-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
i, Borrowings 14 2,150.23 2,514,73
Provisions 15 72.16 57.35
Total non-current fiabilities 2,222.39 2,572.08
Current Liabitities
Financial liabilities
1. Borrowings 14 1,970.66 1,924.24
i, Trade payables 16
a} total outstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small enterprises 715,92 640,96
b total eutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 1,231.63 865.42
small enterprises
iil. Other financial liabiiities 17 2,559.06 1,750.46
Current tax Uabiiities (Net) 18 10,39 48.70
Othei current liabilities 19 %4.78 94,39
Pravisions 15 30.45 36.57
Totat current Habilities 6,612.89 5,360.74
Total liabilities 8,835,28 7,932.82
Total equity and liabilities 15,238.65 14,092.96
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statemerts
AS PER QUR REPQORT OF EVEN DATE AFPENDED TO THE BALANCE SHEET
For Gupta DK & Co, For and on bebalf of Board
Chartered Accountants \
(Firm Registration No. : 03
T S = ) ﬁ/arm‘a M Arora
{Dinesh Kumar Gunpta} /ﬂ ) Director Director

{Proprietor)

{M. No. 086224)
Plzca : New Delhi
Date 1 29.05.2023

VDN 9 2 eRe824 BlWRT DI

DIN-10082572  §

Company Secretary
M No. A45651

DIN-10090318

MNeEraj Kunar

Chief Financial Officer

M No. 508453




HIMACHAL ENERGY PVT LTD
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2023

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Income:
L. [Revenue from operations 20 10,742.09 8,133.58
Il. (Other income 21 34.27 67.27
Hl. |Total income (I + 11} 10,776.36 8,200,85
IV, |Expenses:
Cast of materials consumed 27 8,571.21 6,076.83
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 23 (217.13) (7.79)
Employee Benefits Expense 24 518.23 544,46
Finance Cost 25 447.03 419.58
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 26 339,99 304,37
Other Expenses 27 723.59 514.37
Total expenses 10,382.92 7,851.82
V. {Profit before tax (HI-IV) 393.44 349.03
VI. {income tax expense:
{1} Current tax 28 84.03 74,74
{2) Deferred tax 28 60.20 163.62
VH. [Profit for the year {VI-VI[) 249.21 110.67
Other comprehensive income
ftems that will not be reclassified to profit or lgss
Remeasurement of post employment benefit cbligations (8.29) {0.14)
Income tax relating to these items 2,31 0.04
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax {5.98) (0.10}
VL. |Total comprehensive income for the year 243.23 110,57
IX. |Earnings per equity share of ¥10/- each: 29
(1) Basic 1.61 0.72
(2) Diluted 1.61 0.72
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE APPENDED TO THE BALANCE SHEET
For Gupta DK & Co. For and on behalf of Board
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No, Q49N) W
(Oinesh Kumar Gupta) shpa[ Sharma Renu Arora
{Proprietar) Director Director

{M. No, 086824}

Place : New Delhi
Date ; 29.05.2023

DiN-10082572

DIN-10090318

A
Neeraj Kumar

Chief Financial Qfficer
M No. 508653

Priyanshﬁ Kandhway
Company Secretary
M No. A45651

VD ny o 2208684 RN T D &2 M-



~HIMACHAL ENERGY PVT LTD
Cash Flow Statement For the year ended 31st March 2023

(% in Lakhs)

- Year ended 31st March, | Year ended 31st March,
2023 2022
A.l A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ {Loss) before tax 393.44 349.03
Adjustments for !
- Depreciation and amortisation Expenses 339.99 304.37
- Finance Expenses 447,03 419.58
- Interest Income (32.87) {66.34)
- Loss / (profit) on sale of fixed assels 0.29 0.02
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,147.88 1,006.66
Adjustments for ;
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade receivables (1,194.61) (2,057.90)
Decrease/ (increase} in other financial and non-financial assets (121.64) 202.33
Pecrease/ (Increase) in Inventories (100.57) (221.76)
Increase/(Decrease) in non-current Habitities 124.81 113.09
increase/(Decrease) in Other financial Hahilities 794.59 1,708.73
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables 441,17 20.02
Cash Generated from operations 1,091.63 77117
- Taxes paid (net of refunds) {122.34) (78.46)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 969.29 692,71
B.| CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Purchase of property, plant and equipmernts (542,51} (359.12)
- (increase)/ decrease in capital work in progress 77.88 (150.34)
- Interest Income Received 32.87 66.34
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (431.76) {443.12)
C.| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Proceeds/(Repayment) from working capital loan (nat) 46.42 {118.88)
- Proceeds from secured long term loan {474.50}) 316.34
- Finance Expenses {447.03) {419.58)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {875.11} (222.12)
Net changes in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) (337.58) 27.47
Cash & Cash equivalents - Opening balance 1,152.74 1,125.27
Cash & Cash equivalents - Closing Balance 815.16 1,152.74

UD I 2208682 B W 3 D 83

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Gupta DK & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. §

(Dinesh Kumar Gupta)
(Proprietor)

(M. No. 086324)
Place : New Delhi
Date : 29.05.2023

For and on behalf of Board

Yéshpal Sharrma
Director

DIN-10082572
t ' &

Privanghu Kanéhway
Company Secretary
M No. A45651

nu Arora
Director
DIN-100903 1

eeraj Kumar
Chief Financial Officer
M No. 508653



HIMACHAL ENERGY PVT LTD

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2023

1} Equity Share Capital

(T in Lakhs)
MNotes Amounts
Balance as at 1st April 2021 1,544.00
Changes during the year 12 -
Balance as at 31st March 2022 1,544.00
Changes during the year 12
Balance as at 31st March 2023 1,544.00
i} Other equity
(% in Lakhs)
MNotes General reserve Retained earnings Total
Balance as at 1st April 2021 13 1,217.00 3,288.57 4,505.57
Profit for the year 110,67 110.67
Gther comprehensive income (G.10) (0.10)
Total comprehensive income - 110.57 110.57
Balance as at 31st March 2022 1,217,060 3,399.14 4,616.14
Profit for the vear 249.21 249.21
Other comprehensive income (5.98) (5.98)
Total comprehensive incorme - 243,23 243.23
Balance as at 31st March 2023 1,217.00 3,642.37 4,859.37
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements
AS PER CUR REPCRT OF EVEN DATE APPENDED TO THE BALANCE SHEET
For Gupta DK & Co. For and on behalf of Beard
Chartered Accountants _ .
Fi i i g 0
(Firm Registration “ 049N) . \
-. F : \‘ )
=(Dinesh Kumar Gupta)m—"" L §‘%§ﬂpal Sharma Renu Afefa
- Director Director

(Proprietor}
{M. No. 086824)
Place : New Delhi

Date : 29.05,2023
up;,-l;')..’],o SGQ’L% g

Gy R.Tb ﬁl“?’

DIN-10082572

phivashd Kandhway

Company Secretary

M No. A43651

DIN-10090318

(A
Braj Kumar

Chief Financial Officer
M No. 508653
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HIMACHAL ENERGY PYT LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2023

4 Leans
{Unsecured, considered good)

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars

Non-current

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Security Deposits

8.51

8.51

Total

8.51

8.51

5 Deferred Tax Assets

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

The balance comprises temporary differences attribugable to:

Provision for emplovee benefits 35.84 29.58
Provision for doubtful debts 181.85 181.85
Property, plant and equipment (102.72) {59.38)
Others 100.44 98.13
MAT credit 1,288.60 1,311.73
Total deferred tax assets 1,504.01 1,5061,9%

Movement in deferred tax assets

(% in Lakhs)

Provision for

Provision for

Property, plant

ticul

Particulars employee benefits} doubtful debts and equipment Total

At 1st April 2021 26.72 181.85 (30.42) 178.15

(Charged)/credited: -

- to profit or toss 2.86 {28.96) (26.10)

- to other comprehensive income - - -

At 31st March 2022 29.58 181,85 {59.38) 152.05

{Charged)/credited:

- to profit or losss 6.26 - {43.34) (37.08)

- tc other comprehensive incomes - - - -

At 31st March 2023 35.84 181.85 (102.72) 114.97
(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Others MAT credit Total

At st April 2021 98.09 1,449.26 1,547.35

{Charged)/credited: -

- to profit or loss 0.04 (137.53) (137.4%)

- te other comprehensive income - -

At 31st March 2022 98.13 1,311.73 1,409.86

{Charged)/credited:

- to profit or lasss 2.31 (23.13) {20.82)

- to other comprehensive incomes -

At 31st March 2023 100.44 1,288.60 1,38%.04




Other current assets

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Current

Asat
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Prepaid Expenses §5.44 37.14
Balance with government authorities 140.42 88.59
Other Advances 171.46 24.04
Totatl 397.32 149.77
Inventories

(% in Lakhs)

. As at As at

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

a. Raw Matarials and components

(i} Raw materials 728.44 803.60
{ii) Material-in-transit 133.18 174.80
b. Work-in-progress 925.23 785.03
c. Finished goods 136.94 60.01
d. Stores and spares 575 5.53
Total 1,929.54 1,828.97
Trade Receivables

(% in Lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Other receivables

(i} Considerad good* 5,673.52 4,478.91
(ii} Considered doubtful 549.81 549.81
6,223.33 5,028.72
Less: Provision for doubtful receivabies (549.81) (549.81)
Total 5,673.52 4,478.91

*includes Rs Nil/- from companies where directors are interested (31st March 22 @ Rs Nil)

(X in Lakhs)

‘Trade receivable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2623 .
Cutstancging for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Mot due |Lessthan & |6 months to] 1-Zyears | 2-3years [More than 3 Total
Aanths 1 ygar VEAS
Undisputed trade receivable-Considered gond 4, 406,91 483,25 5.65 ZEG.41 82.34 214,93 5,5673.57
Undi trade it impaired - - - - - 549.81 549,81
bis i T | . - . - S SRS -
Disputed trade receivable-Credit mpaired - - Sy - )
Less © Impairment aliowance for rade - - . - - (5e9.81)| (549
recaivables- Credit impaired -
e EA v T e Peas _ S e s
Trade receivable ageing schedule as at Paarch 31, 2822
Outstanding for following perisds from due date of payment
Partizulars Mot due |lessthan s |6 months to] 1-Zyears | 2-3years |#ore than 3 Total
Manths 1 year years

Undisputed trade receivable-Considered good 3,511.88 275.53 330.37 101.88 202.02 67.23;,  4,478.91
Undisputed trade receivable-Credit fmpaired | - - - - - 549.81 549,81

vable-Considarad good - - - - - - -
stpistedtrade recervable-Crediz impairéd" o - - - - - . o
Less(: Impmrmenf: a‘licwatace for trade ) ) ) i i (549.81) (549.51)
receivables- Credit impaired
Total 3,511.88 275.53 320.37 101.88 202.62 67.23 | 4,478.91




10

11

12

Cash and Cash Equivalents

(¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks 347,25 679.31
Cash on hand 9.74 20.20
Total 356,99 699.51
Other Bank Balances
(T in Lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Balances with Banks hetd as Margin Money 458,17 453.23
Total 458,17 453,23
Other financial assets
(X in Lakhs)
Current
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Earmiest mongy deposit 144.35 270.26
Total 144.35 270.26
Share Capital
(% in Lakhs)
As at As At 31st March
Particul
articulars 31st March 2023 2022
(a) Authorised
15,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 1,550.00 1,550.00
{31st March 2022, 15,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)
11,000,000,10% Cumutative Computsorily Redesmable Preference Shaies {31st March 2022,
11,000,000, 10% Cumulative Compulsarily Redeemabie Preference Shares) 1,100.00 1,100.00
2,650.00 2,650.00
{b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
15,440,000 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each Fully paid-up 1,544.00 1,544.00
(315t March 2022 -15,440,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up)
Total 1,544,00 1,544,00

{b) Reconciliation of share capital at the beginning and close of the accounting vear :-

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
Number % Number g

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 154,40 ,544.00 154,40 1,544.00

Shares issued during the year - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 154.40 1,544.00 154.40 1,544.00




(c} Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to the shares

The Company has only one ciass of equity shares having a par value of 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to cne vote per

share. in the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares are entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after

distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. Dividend proposed by the Board of Directars is subject to the

approvat of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares

are entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of alt preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(d} Equity Shareholders holding in the Company :-

As at 31st March 2023

As At 31st March 2022

Name of Sharehotder No. of Equity o . No. of Equity % of Holding
Shares held % of Holding Shares held
HPL Electric and Fower Ltd. 1,50,00,000 97.15 1,50,00,000 97.15
13 Reserve & surplus
(a) General Reserve
(% in Lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Opening Balance 1,217.00 1,217.00
{+} Current Year Transfer - “
Closing Balance 1,217.00 1,217.00
(b} Retained sarnings

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
Opening balance 3,399.14 3,288.57
(+) Net Profit/{Loss) For the current year 249.214 110.67
{tems of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings
- Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation, net of tax (5.98) {0.10}
Closing Balance 3,642.37 3,399.14
Total Reserves & Surplus (a+h) 4,85%9.37 4,616.14
14 Borrowings
(Z in Lakhs)
Norn-current Current

Particulars As at As at As at As at

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

11,000,000,10% Cumulagive Compulsority Redesmable
Preference Shares (Previous Year: 11,000,000, 10%

Cumulative Compulsarily Redeemable Preference Shares) 1,925.00 1,815.00 . -
-Secured Loans

- From Banks 225,23 69%.73 1,687.20 1,716.14
- Current maturities of long term borrowings - - 283.46 263.10
Total 2,150.23 2,514.73 1,970.66 1,924.24




Term Loan
HDFC Bank Limited term loan is repayable in 48 equal quarterly installments, starting from 2nd February, 2019 and have maturity date of 2nd

November, 2022 which extended till May 2023 due to covid interest and instaliment moratorium and interest is 9.10% p.a. and is secured by 1st
par passu charge over Company’s fixed assets (both present and future} including EM of Company’s land & building situated at Jabli Himachal

Pradesh atongwith Working Capital Lenders and 2nd charge over current Assets of the Company (both present and future).

Working capital term loan under ECLGS Scheme (Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line Scheme)
GECL is secured by extension of charge of Working Capital facilties.
HOFC Bank Limited GECL Loam; interest is @ 9.25% p.a. repayable in 48 monthly installments after moratorium of 12 months starting from

Octeber, 2022 to September, 2025.

State Bank of india GECL Loar; interest is @9.25% p.a. repayable in 36 manthly installments after @ moratorium of 12 months from February,

2022 to January, 2025,
Working Capital Facilities

Working capital facilities are availed from consortium of banks (ed by State Bank of India. The lead Bank has linked its interest rate with 6
months MCLR + spread of Z.00% p.a. and are repayable in demand,
Woridng capital facilities fund based and non fund based) are secured by way of first pari-passu charge over current assets of the Company
including stocks and receivabies both present and future and first charge on pari-passu basis alongwith term lenders over Company’s entire
fizxed assets (both present and future) including EM of factory land & buiiding situated at Jabli, Himachal Pradesh and alsa secured by personal
guarantees of Mr. Lalit Seth, Mr. Rishi Seth and Mr. Gautam Seth.

Net Debt Reconciliation

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and the movements in net debt for each of the pericds presented

(% in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars
31st March 2023 [ 31st March 2022
Cash and cash equivalentss 815.16 1,152.74
Long term borrowingss {2,150.23) (2,514.73}
Short term baorrowingss {1,970.66} (1,924.24)
Net debt (3,305,73) {3,286.23)
Cash and cash Nen Current Current Total
eduivalents Borrowings Borrowings

Net debt as at 1st April 2021 1,125.27 {2,088.39) {2,043.12} (3,006,24)
Cash flows 27.47 - - 27.47
Repayment/ (Proceeds) working capital loan {net) . 118,88 118.88
Interest accrued ‘ (110.00) - {110.00)
Repayment/ (Proceeds) term toan (316.34) (316.34)
Net debt as at 31st March 2022 1,152.74 (2,514.73) £1,924,24) (3,286.23)
Cash flows (337.58) . - (337.58)
Repayment/{Proceeds) working capital oan (net) - - {46.42) {46.42)
Interest accrued {(116.06) - (110.00)
Repayment/{Proceeds} term loan 474.50 474.50
Net debt as at 315t March 2023 815,16 (2,150.23) (1,970.66) {3,305.73)

Utilised amount of bank guarantees {performance and bid bonds) as at 31st March 2023 : T 4,502.13 Lakhs (PY : T 4,107.37 Lakhs)

15 Provisions

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Non-current

Current

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

{a) Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity 72.16 57.35 511 14,45
Leave Encashment - - 25.34 22.1Z
Totat 72.16 57.35 30.45 36,57
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18

19

Trade Payables

(% in Lakhs)

Particufars

As at

31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Trade Payables

(a) Due to Micro and Small Enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006* (Refer note 33) 715.92 640.96
(b} Others 1,231.63 865,42
Total 1,947.55 1,506.38

Trade payabie ageing scheaule as at Atarch 21, 2623

(% in Lakhs)

31st March 2023

Culstantding for following perieds from due date of payment
Particulars Motdue |Llessthant | 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 Tetal
Year " years
Trade payables-MSME A5 b A T ] 715092
Trade paysbles-Others | 52365 | 526691 31.33 sof..149.92 | 1231683
Disputed dues- MSME | - | - - . : :
Disputed dues- Others - " N . .
tal e e g e g e : iassa T 1sdrss]
‘Trade payabie ageing schedule as at March 31, 2922
' Cutstanding for fodawing periads from due date of payment
Particidars taof due Less than 1 | 1-2 years 2-3years |More than 3 Totat
Year years
Trade payables-tASME ] £40.9¢ - o - - 640.96
tes-Others | 425.40 287.65 0.15 . 152.20 965.42
B.isputed dues- MSME o - - - B - -
Disputed dues- Gthers - - - - - -
Yorai 171,06636 | 287.86 a.16 CTTs3 30| 1,506.38
Other financial liabilities
(X in Lakhs}
Current
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2022

Expenses Payable 17.8% 48.11
Emplovee Benefits Payable 80.30 45,72
Advance from customers* 2,460.87 1,656.63
Total 2,559.06 1,750.46

* refer note no-36 related party information

Current tax liabilities (Net}

(X in Lakhs}

Particulars

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Provision for Income tax (Net of taxes)

16.39

48.70

Total

10.39

48,70

Other Current Liabilities

(¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Statutory dues payable

94,78

94,39

Total

94,78

94,39
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20

21

22

23

24

Revenue From Operations

{Z in Lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
3tst March 2023

Year ended
31st March 2022

Sate of Products

Finished Goods 10,742.09 8,133.58
Total 10,742.09 8,133,58
Other Income
(% in Lakhs)
particul Year ended Year ended
articulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interest income from financial assets at amortised cost 32.87 66.34
Other non-operating income 1.40 0.93
Total 34,27 67.27
Particiriars of Raw Materials Consumed
(T in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Electronic Components 4,724,76 3,251.77
Engineering Plastic 1,205.12 983.96
Packing 235.96 116.81
Others 2,405.37 1,724.29
Total 8,571.21 6,076.83
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress

(T in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31ist March 2023

31st March 2022

Invertories (at close)

Finished Gogds 136.94 60.01
Work-in-Progress 925.23 785.03
1,062.17 845.04
Inventories (at commencement)
Finished Goods 60,0+ 74,12
Work-in-Progress 785.03 763,13
845,04 837.25
Totat (217.13) (7.79)
Employee Benefits Expense
(% in Lakhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended
articulars 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022

Salaries and wages 436.27 481,98
Contribution to provident and other funas 29.32 26.50
Staff welfare expenses 52.64 35.98
Total 518.23 544.46




25

26

27

27a)

Finance Cost

(¥ in Lakhs)

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
r 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interest expenses 238.67 191.00
Interest experse on financial labilities measured at amortized cost 110.00 11C.00
Cther borrowing costs- Bank Charges 98.36 118.58
Total 447.03 419.58
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
T in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Derreciation on property, plant and equipment 339,99 304.37
Total 339.99 304,37
Other Expenses
(% in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Power and Fuel 96,02 69.50
Job Waork Charges 248,08 173.61
Repairs & Malntenance 7%.72 66.57
Testing Expenses 54,99 47.59
Rates and tases excluding taxes on ncnme 42,42 40,86
Legal & Professional Expenses 71,51 15.79
Travelling & Conveyance 16.37 14,58
Comwnunication Expenses .81 0.83
Printing & Stationery 2.08 1.98
Insurance 15.48 12.81
Membership & Subscription 1.9 1.94
Advertisement and business promotion 3.9 -
Commiision on sales 5.18 12.28
Freight Cutward 61.17 42.51
Less on sale of Fixad Assets 0.29 0.02
Contribution towards corporate social responsibility 9.00 12.50
Auditors remuneration 1.10 1.00
Total 723,59 514,37
Detail of payment to auditors
(% in Lakhs)
particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Audit Fees 0.85 ¢.80
Tax Audit Fees G.25 0.20
Total t.10 1.00




27b)

28

29

Carporate socfal responsibility expenditure

As per the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has to spend at feast 7% of average net profits of the preceding
three financial years towards Corporate Social Responsibiiity (“CSR™. Aecordingly, a (SR commiltee has been formed for carrying out CSR

activities,

(% in Lakhs}
Details of C5R Expenditure Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
a} Gross amount reguired to be spent by the Company during the year 8.97 12.42%
b) Amount spent during year ended 31st March 20623
Construction/acquisition of an asset . -
Contribution to other purpose other than above 9.00 12.50
Add @ Excess spent amount from previous year utllized during the current year 0.83 0.75
Total amount spert 9.83 13.25 |
Exeess/{short) {a-b) §Excess spent to be carry forward to next year financial year 0.86 0.83 |
Income tax expense
(% in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Current tax

Current tax on profits for the year 284,03 74.74
Total current tax expense 84.03 74.74
Deferred tax
Deferred tax expense/{income) for the period 37.07 26.09
MAT credit entitlement/Setolf 23.13 32.35
Eariier year MAT Credit w/off 105,18
Total deferred tax expense/(benefit) 60.20 163.62
irncome tax expense 144,23 238.36
X : " Year ended Year ended

a) Reconciliation of tax expense and the acgounting profit
@ P 8 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
Profit before income tax expense 393,44 349.03
Tax at the ingdian tax rate of 27.82% (31st March 2022 - 27.82%) 109.46 97.10
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible {faxable) in calculating tazable income:
Amortisation of intangibles
Corporate social responsibility expenditure 1.25 1.74
Inierest due on Preference Shares 30.50 30.60
Earller year MAT credit w/off - 105.18
Other items 293 3.74
Income tax expense 144,23 238.36
Earnings per share

{% in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

(i) Profit after tax

Balance available for equity shareholder's

(1) Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS
(11} Weighted average number of equity shares for dilutive EPS
(iv} Nominal vatue per Equity Shares

{v}) Earning Per Share (Basic)

{vi} Earning Per Share (Dilutive)

249,21
249,21
154.40
154,40
10,00
1.61
1.61

110.67
110,67
154,40
154.40
10.00
0.72
0.72
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30 Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category (T in Lakhs)
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
FYTPL Amortised cost FVTPL Amortised cost

Financial assets
Trade receivabies - 5,673.52 - 4,478.91
Loans - 8.51 - 8.51
Cash and Bank Balances - 356.99 - 699.51
Other bank balances - 458.17 - 453.23
Other Financial Assets - 144.35 - 270.26

Total financial assets - 6,641.54 - 5,910.42

Financial liabilities

Borrowings - 4,120.8% - 4,438.97
Trade payabies - 1,947.55 - 1,506.38
Other Financial Liabilities - 2,559.06 - 1,750.46
Total financial liabilities - 8,627,050 - 7,695.81

(i) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgrnents and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
measured at amertized cost and for which fair vatues are disciosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication
about the reliabitity of the inputs used in deterinining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into
the three levels prescribed under the accouiting standard. An expianation of each level follows underneath,

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost (% in Lakhs)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As at March 31, 2023
Financial assets

Trade receivables - ' - 5,673.52 5,673.52
Loans - - 8.51 3.51
Cash and Bank Balances - - 356.99 356.99
Cther hank balances - - 458.17 458.17
Other Financial Assets - - 144,35 144,35
Total financial assets - - 6,641,54 6,641.54

Financial labilities

Borrowings - - 4,120.89 4,120.89
Trade payables - - 1,%947.55 1,947.55
Other Financial Liabilities . - 2,559.06 2,539.06

Total financial liabilities - - 8,627.50 8,627.50




As at March 31, 2022
Financial assets

Trade receivables - - 4,478.91 4,478.91
Loans - - 8.51 8.51
Cash and Bank Balances . - £699.51 699,51
Other bank balances - - 453.23 453.23
Other Financial Assets - - 270.26 270,26
Total financial assets - - 5,910.42 5,910.42

Financial Habilities

Borrowings - - 4,438.97 4,438.97
Trade payables - - 1,506.38 1,506.38
Other Financial Liabilities - - 1,750.46 1,750.46
Total financial liabilities - - 7,695.81 7,695.81

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example foreign exchange
forward contracts) is determined using valuation technigues which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as
littte as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument, are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in tevel
3.

There are no transer of levels during the year.

As of 31st March 2023, 31st March 2022, the fair value of cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, other current
financial assets and liabilities, borrowings, trade payables approximate their carrying amount largety due to the short term
nature of these instruments.

For other financial assets and tiabilities that are measured at amortised cost, the carrying amounts approxirmate the fair
value.

This puge is intentionally left blank
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31 Financial risk management

(B

(¥
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The Company's principal finaneial liabitities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payabies. The main purposs of these financial liabilities is
te pravide finance to the Company to suppert its operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and
cash and short-tern: deposits that derlve divectly from its aperations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, eredit risk ang Hguidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company’s senicr management ensures that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate pelicies and provedures and that
financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accurdance with the Company's policies and risk objectives,

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counter party resulling in a financiat toss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at
the reporting date is primarily fram trade recelvables, Trade receivables are typically upsecured and are derived from revenue earned through
government customers and other corporate custamers. The Company has used the expected credit loss modet Lo asiets the impairment loss or gain on
trade receivabies and unbilied revenue, and has provided it wherever appropriate. The following table gives the movement in aliowance for expected
credit loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023;

Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade recetvable:
(X in Lakhs)

Particulars 3tst March 2023 31st March 2022
At the beginning of year 549.81 - 549.81
Provision during the year - -
Bad debts written off - .

Reversal of provision - -

Total ECL 7 549.81 549.81

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to setlie or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. The Company’s
ohjertive is to at all times maistain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and Hguidity requirerments, The Company closely monitors its liguidity
position and maintains adequate source of financing through the use of short term bank deposits and cash credit facility. Processes and poticies related
to siich risks are oversesn by senior management.

(1) Maturities of financial liahilities
The table below provides details regarding the condractual maturities of sigrdficant financial Uabilities:

Contractual maturities of financial labiiities: (undiscounted) . (T in Lakhs)
Less thar 1 year 1to 3 years More than 5 years Total

31ist March 2023

Borrowings 1,973.60 - 2,150.23 4,120.89
Trade payables 1,947.55 - - 1,947.55
Other finapcial labilities 2,559.06 - - 2,559.06
Total 6,477.27 - 2,150,23 8,627.50

31st March 2022

Berrowings 1,924.24 - 2,514.73 4,438.97
Trace payables 1,506,238 - - 1,506.38
Other financial liabitities 1,750.46 - - 1,750.46
Total 5,181.08 - 2,514.73 7,693.81

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair valte of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
prices comprises three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commadity price risk,
Financial instruments affected by market risks include loans and borrowiings, depusits, investments and foreign currency receivables and payabies. The
sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31st March 2023, The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market
variables on: the carrying values of gratuity, pension obligation and ofher post-retirement cbligations; provisions; and the nonfinancial assets and
liabitities, The sensitivity of the retevant Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks, This is based on the
financial assets and financial liabilities held as of 31st March 2023



(i} interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vaiue er future cash flows of a finandial instrument witl fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
There are no significant borrowings on the financial statements. Hence, there is no sigrnificant congentration of interest rate risk,

Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/iower interest expense from Dormowings as a result of changes in interest rates,
‘ {% in Lakhs}

Impact on profit after tax
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interest rate (increase by 100 basis points)” {41.29) (44,39}
Interest rate (decrease by 100 basis points)* 41.21 44,39

* Holding other variables constant

{ii) Foreign currency risk

The company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from forelgn currency transactions, primarily with respect to the
trade payables. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commerdial transactions and recognised assets and Uabitities denominated in a currency that
is not the company’s functional currency (INRY.

The Company's exposure to forelgn currency risk at the end of the reporling pering expressed in INR, are as follows
{% in Lakhs)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Foreign currency Indian Ripee Foreign currency Indian Rupee
Trade payables
United States Dollar (USD) - - 0.39 29.50
Net exposure to foreign currency risk
{tiabitities) . ) 0.39 29.50
Sensitivity

The sensitivity analysis incliudes only outstanding forefgn currency denomipated monetary ftems and adidst their translation for the period end for 1%
change in foreign currency rates, A positive number below indicates an increase in profit or equity where the Rupees 1% against the relevant currency.
For a 1% weakening of the Rs, against relevant cuirency, there wouitd be a comparable impact on the profits or equity, and the balarces below wiuld
be negative. '

{% in Lakhs)
impact on profit after tax
Particulars 3ist March 2023 31st March 2022

UsD sensitivity
INR/USD - Increase by 1%* . {0.004)
INR/USD - Decrease by 1%* - 0.004

* Holding other variables constant

32 Capital management

For the purposes of the Company's capital management, Capital includes equity attributable to the equity helders of the Company and all other equity
reserves, The primary objective of the Company’s capital manageent is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and maximize
sharehoider value, The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustimants in light of changes in econemic conditions and the requirements
of the finangial covenants, To maintain or adiust the capital structure, the Company may adiust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new
shares. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, poticles or processes for
managing capital during the year ended 31st March 2023,

The Coinpany monitors capitat using net debt to equity ratio, which is net debt {as reduced by Cash and Cash Equivatent) divided by total equity.

{Z in Lakhs)

31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Borrowings 4,120.89 4,438.97
Cash and Bank (813.16) (1,152.74)
Balances
Net debt 3,305.73 3,285.23
Equity 6,403.37 6,160.14
Net debt to 51.62% 53.35%

eguity ratio
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a)

b)

i)

Information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devetopment Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the year
ended 31st March 2023 is given below. This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been jdentified on the basis of

information available with the company.

Principal amount and the interesi due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the year ended 31st March 2023, Rs. 715.92/- (31st March 2022

Rs 640.96/-)

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amount of the payment made to the beyond the

appointed day during the year ended 31st March 2023 - Nil, (31st March 2022 Nil,)

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been pald but beyond the appointed day during the
perfod) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED - 31st March 2023 - Nit, (31st March 20222 : Nil)
Amotnt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year ended 31sf March 2023 - Nil, (31st March 2022 : Nil}

Employee benefit obligations

Disclosures purstant to Ind AS-19 “Employes Benefits”(specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 2015) are given below ©

Defined contribution Plans

Contribution to defined contribution plan, recognised as expense for the year ending 31st March 2023 are as under:

{% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Employer's cantribution to Provident Fund 23.83 21.40
Emplaoyer's contribution to ESt 5.49 5.0%
Total 29.32 26.4%

Defined Benefit Plans

The fotlowing tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and amounts recognised in the

balance sheet for the respective plans:

(% in Lakhs)

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation - Gratuity (Non
Funded)

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Defined Benefit obligation at beginning of the year 71.80 65.9%
Current Services Cost 7.67 7.20
Interest Cost 5.20 4,78
Actuarial {gain}/loss 8.29 0.14
Benefit paid {15.69) (6.31)
Remeasurement of (Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensiveincome

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions . -

Actuarial changes atising from changes in financial assumptions -

Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 8.29 G.14
Defined Benefit obligation at the year end 77.27 71.80

Net defined benefit asset/ {liability) recognised in the balance sheet

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Present value of defined benefit obiigation

77.27

71.80

Amount recognised in Balance Sheet- Asset / (Liability}

77.27

71.80




iif)

1%

v}

vi)

(% in Lakhs)

Net defined benefit expense {Recognised in the Statement of
profit and loss for the year)

Year ended
31st March 2023

Year ended
31st March 2022

Current Service Cost 7.67 7.20
Interest Cost 5,20 4.78
Recognised in the Statement of profit and loss for the year 12.87 11.98
(% in Lakhs)
Remeasurement of (Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income Year ended Year ended

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actyarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions

0.14

Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustiments 8.29
Recognised in other comprehensive income 8,29 0.14
Actuarial Assumption Year ended Year ended

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Rate of escalation in satary (p.a.) 7.5% p.a. 7.25% p.a.
Moartality IALM 2012-14 FALM 2012-14
Withdrawal Rate (p.a.) 5% p.a. 5% p.a.
Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below: (T in Lakhs}
Increase / (decrease) on present value of defined benefits obligations at the end of the year: Year ended Year ended

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Increase / {decrease) on present value of defined berefits obtigations
at the end of the year:

Discount Rate

Increase by 1% 70.5% 66.31
Decrease by 1% 85.06 78.21
Saltary Increase
Increase by 1% 85,17 78,29
Decrease by 1% 70.38 66.15
Attrition Rate
Increase by 1% 78.76 72.90
Decrease by 1% 75.58 70.54
: (¥ in Lakhs)
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation (undiscounted) Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 5.1 14.45
Between 2 and 5 years 12.11 8.93
Between 5 and 10 years 60.05 48.42
Total expectad payments 77.27 71.80




vil) The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting pericd is 18 years (31st March 2022: 16 years)

viif) The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation are after taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other

ix)

35

relevant factars including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is as certified by the Actuary.

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the iImpact on defined benefit obtigation as a result of
reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

Segment Reporting

The segment reporting of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Ind AS-108, “Operating Segment” (specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015). For management purposes, the Compary's operating businesses are
organised and managed separately according to the types of products/services provided. The identified reportable segment are implementation of
projects and manufacturing of energy meters. Segment information is disclosed as under ;-

a)} The Board of Directors moniftors the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or toss in
the financial statements. Operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of product / services and have been identified as per
the quantitative criteria specified in the Ind AS.

b) Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities of the segment, Revenue and
expenses which relate to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Others”.

c) Segment assets and segment tiabilities represent assets and Uabilities in respective segments, tax related assets, borrowings and other assets and
liabilities that can not be aliocated 1o a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Cthers”,

d) There is no transfer of products between operating segments.

e) There are three customers having revenue exceeding 10% of total revenues. Metering segment three customer account for ¥ 6,822.97 Lakhs out
of total revenue ¥ 10,742.09 Lakhs.

Summary of segment information:
(T in Lakhs)

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Revenue

Segment Revenue

Metering 10,742.09 8,133.58

Projects - -
10,742.09 8,133.58

Result i

Segment Result

Metering : 240.47 768.61

Projects - -

840.47 768.61

Unallocable expenses - -

Operating Profit 840.47 768.61

Interest Expenses 447.03 419.58

Profit Before Tax 3193.44 349,03

Tax expenses 144.23 238.36

Profit After Tax 249,21 110.67

Other Information

Segment Assets

Metering 13,670.63 12,428.74

Projects 53.61 53.61

Unallocable 1,514.40 1,610.61

15,238.65 14,092.96




Segment Liabilities

Metering 6,540.79 5,288.23
Projects 98.60 228.72
Others 2,195.89 2,415.87

8,835.28 7,932.82

Capital Expenditure
Metering 542.51 359.12
Projects . .

542,51 359.12

Depreciation

Metering 339.99 304,37
Projects - -

339.99 304.37

Segment Revenue

The following is the distribution of company's revenue by geographical market,
Domestic Market, 10,742.09 8,133.58
Overseas Market

10,742.09 8,133.58

36 Related party transactions

The related parties as per the terms of ind AS-24,"Related Party Disclosures”, (specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rule 7 of Companies {(Accounts) Rutes, Z015) are disclosed betow:-

a) Name of retated parties with whom transactions made during the year and description of relationship:

A) Holding company:
1. HPL Electric & Power Ltd

(B} Entities in which directors are interested:

1. Seth Inder Narain Trust 2. HPL India Ltd
3. HPL Power Corporation Ltd 4. Havells Electronics Pyt Lid
5. Jesons Impex Pvt Ltd 6. Amerex Pvt Lid

7. Havells Pvt Ltd

C) Key Management Personnel:

1. Shri Latit Seth 2. Sh. Rishi Seth

3. Shri Gautamn Seth 4. Mr. Neeraj Kumar

5. Aditi Sharma*® 6. Privanshu Kandhway**
7. Yashpal Sharma** 8. Renu Arora**

* Resigred as Company Secretary w.e.f 25.11.2021
** Appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f 26.05.2022
*** Appointed as Director w.e.f 03.03.2023

D) Relatives of Key Management Personnel
1. Mrs. Praveen Seth 2. Mrs Pooja Seth
3. Mrs Vani Seth
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b) Sumnmary of transactions during the year

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March 2023 March 2022

Purchase of goods
1. HPL Electric & Power Lid 5,611.25 3,895.17
Purchase of assets
1. MPL Electric & Power Ltd 327.23 350.00
Sale of goods
1. HPL Electric & Power Ltd 1,416.61 2,920.92
Remuneration to of key management persorinels
1. Neeraj Kumar 30.32 26.06
2, Aditi Sharma* . 5.88
3. Priyanshu Kandhway** 6.75 -

* Resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f 25.11.2021
** Appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f 26,05.2022

¢) Summary of outstanding balances with the above states related parties for the respective years are given betow!:

{T in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March 2023 March 2022

Advance from customers

1. HPL Etectric and Power Ltd 2,460.87 1,656.63

Financial Hability

11,000,000,10% Cumlative Compuisorily Redeemable Preference Shares

Mr Lalit Seth 673.75 635.25

Mr Praveen Seth 481.25 453.75

Mr Rishi Seth 385.00 363.00

Mr Gautam Seth 385.00 363.00

The transactions with related parties are made on terms eguivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions
gliarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. The Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables
relating to amounts owed by related parties . This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the

retated party and the market in which. the related party operates,

Assets taken under Lease

QOperating/Finance Lease

Company has riot made any |easing arrangements in respect of Operating/Finance lease.

. There have been no

Capital Commitment
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Year ended 31st
31st March 2023 March 2022
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and Nil Nit

not provided for (Net of Advance )

Contingent Liabilities

PF demand raised for the period July 2011 to January 2016 amounting to ¥ 3.02/-lakhs (PY ¥ 3.02/-lakhs) pending before EPF Appellate tribunat,

Delhi,

Notes :1. Based on the faverable decisions in similar cases and discussions with the solicitors, the company does not expect any liability against

these matters, hence no provision has been considerad in the books of the accounts,
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S no {Particulars Numerator Denomiator Current Year Previous Year Variance
1 |Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities . 1.35 1.47 -7.83%
2 |Debt-Equity ratio Total Debt {Including  |Sharehaider's equity 0.64 0.72 -10.69%

{ease abilities)
3 |Debtservice coverate  |Earnings available for |Debt Service** 1.57 1.52 3.66%
ratio debt service*
4 [Return on equity ratio  [Net profits after taxes {Average shareholders 3.87% 2.48% 56.08%
equity
5 jlnventory Turnover Ratio[Revenue from Average Inventory 5.72 4.73 20.93%
operations
6 [Trade receibavies Revenue from Average frade 2.12 2.36 -10.24%
turnover ratio operations receivables
7 [Trade payable turnover |Cost of goods material |Average trade payables 4.90 4.20 16.45%
ratio consumed
8 iNet capital turnover Revenue from Average working capital 4.41 3.58 23.23%
ratio operations
9 [Net profit ratio Net profits for the year jRevenue from 2.26% 1.36% 66.41%
operations
10 [Retumn on capital Profit before interest  [Capital employed ™ 7.15% 6.26% 14.22%
employed and taxes :
11 {'Return on Investments  [Profit before interest  |Average total Assets 4,31% 4.15% 3.86%
and taxes )

* Net Profit after taxes+Non-cash operating expenses+interest+Other non-cash adjustments
** Interest + Principle repayments
** Net Worth + Deferred tax liabilities- Deferred Tax Assets

Note :

0

Explanation for change in ratio by more than 25%
Return on equity ratio and Net profit ratio is improved due to revenue growth.

Additional regulatory information required by Schedule ill of Comparnies Act, 2013

H

(B

(1)

(v

V)

v}

(Vi)

(VIH}

Details of Benami property: No proceedings have been inftiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under

the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder,
Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium: The Company has not advanced or toaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or
entity(les), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or ertities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries
“The Company has not received any fund from arry person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shali:
{a) directly or indirectiy tend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsosver by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Compliance with number of layers of companies: The Company has comptied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements: The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an
accounting impact on current or previous financial year.

Undisclosed income: There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account,

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency: The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the
cirrent or previous year.

Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and investment property: The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment {inciuding
right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.

The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand.



42 Previous year’s figure have been regrouped/ re-arranged, wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with corresponding vear ending
31st March, 2023.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial stotements
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